
Mick Antoniw AS/MS 
Y Cwnsler Cyffredinol 
Counsel General  
 
 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

                                   Gohebiaeth.Cwnsler.Cyffredinol@llyw.cymru 
Correspondence.Counsel.General@gov.wales   

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Eich cyf/Your ref CG/PO/151/2024 
Ein cyf/Our ref DC/CG/05015/24 
 
 
 
 
 
Mike Hedges, MS, 
Chair 
Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 
Senedd Cymru 
 

SeneddLJC@senedd.wales 
 
 

22 May 2024 
 
 
 
Dear Mike, 
 
I am writing in accordance with the inter-institutional relations agreement to let you know 
that I will be representing the Welsh Government at the Inter-Ministerial Group for Elections 
and Registration on 23 May 2024. I will give an update on our work on reforming elections, 
as will the Scottish and UK Governments, including reflections on the May PCC and local 
elections. 
 
The meeting will be held virtually and on this occasion the meeting will be chaired by Simon 
Hoare MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State (Local Government). Other attendees 
will be Steve Baker MP, Minister of State, Northern Ireland Office, and Jamie Hepburn MSP, 
Minister for Parliamentary Business, Scottish Government.   
 
I will write again following the meeting. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Mick Antoniw AS/MS 
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Counsel General  
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